Shaun McGee
m

From: Eimear Reilly

Sent: Tuesday 21 May 2024 09:45

To: Alan Roberts

Cc: Mark Thuillier; Shaun McGee

Subject: RE: ABP Case Number: ABP-314724-22: Railway (Metrolink — Estuary to

Charlemont Via Dublin airport) Order [2022] Metrolink, Estuary through Swords,
Dublin airport, Ballymun, Glasnevin, City Centre to Charlemont, Co... [ALGDMS-
MAIN.225982.01430386.FID8269

Attachments: ABP-314724-22-Letter-AL Goodbody solicitors 21.05.24 (002).pdf

Good morning Alan
Please see attached.
Kind regards

Eimear

From: Alan Roberis <aroberts@algoodbody.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 9:48 PM

To: Eimear Reiily <e.reilly@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Mark Thuillier <mthuillier@algoodbody.com>

Subject: ABP Case Number: ABP-314724-22: Railway (Metrolink — Estuary to Charlemont Via Dublin airport) Order
[2022] Metrolink, Estuary through Swords, Dublin airport, Ballymun, Glasnevin, City Centre to Charlemont, Co...
[ALGDMS-MAIN.225982.01430386.FID826977]

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear Eimear — further to our telephcne conversation this afternoon, | attach our response to your letter dated 26 April
2024 and look forward to your response. Many thanks, Alan

Alan Roberts (he/him) | Partner
A&L Goodbody LLP

DDI: 35316492108 | T: +35316492000 | E: aroberts@algoodbody.com
3 Dublin Landings, North Wall Quay, Dublin 1, DO1 C4EQ | www.algoodbody.com




Our Case Number: ABP-314724-22 ”
Your Client: Transport Infrastructure Ireland & .

Bord
Pleanala

A&L Goodbody solicitors
25-28 North Wall Quay
Dublin 1

DC1 H104

Date: 21 May 2024

Re: Railway (Metrolink - Estuary to Charlemont via Dublin Airport) Order [2022]
Metrolink. Estuary through Swords, Dublin Airport, Ballymun, Glasnevin and City Centre to
Charlemont, Co. Dublin

Dear Sir / Madam,
| refer to the above-mentioned case and, in particular, to your letter dated 16th May 2024,

Please note that the deadline for submission of the further information requested by the Board by letter
on 26th April 2024, was no later than 5:30 p.m. on 16th May 2024. It is noted that your request for an
extension of time to submit this information was received after this deadline, at 9:48p.m. on 16th May
2024,

Accordingly, the Board now consider it necessary to request that you respond to the Board's letter of
26th April 2024 by no later than 5:30 p.m. on 12th June 2024. Please submit 2 hard copies and one
word document, editable copy of this information.

In response to your query regarding previous correspondence, | confirm that, since 28th March 2024, the
following letters have issued to you by post:

. Letter dated 18th April 2024, enclosing 8 submission withdrawals for your information only.
. Letter dated 26th April 2024, requesting further information.
. Letter dated Sth May 2024, inviting comments on cost claims received by the Board.

In response to your request for future correspondence to be issued to you by email, please be advised
that An Bord Pleandla is obliged to send all correspondence by post. | will endeavour to also send future
correspondence via email to aroberts@algoodbody.com only, however, as stated to you by phone, this
cannot be guaranteed and, as such, you are advised to look out for postal correspondence.

Teil Tel {01) 858 8100
Glao Aitidi LoCall 1800 275175
Facs Fax (01) 872 2684 64 Sréid Maoilbhride 84 Marlborough Street
Laithrean Gréasain Website www pleanala.ie Baile Atha Cliath 1 Dublin 1

Riomhphost Email bord@pleanala.ie D01 V02 D01 V802



Please contact the undersigned officer of the Board should you have any queries in relation to the

above.
Yours faithfully,

e 4

Eimear Reilly
Executive Officer
Direct Line: 01-8737184
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